VIA ELECTRONIC FILING & REGULAR POST

April 8, 2013

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge St., 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli,
Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Board File Number: EB-2012-0458
K2 Wind Ontario Limited Partnership;
Application for Leave to Construct (the “Application”)

Board Order #1 of Procedural Order No. 4 (April 5, 2013) states that, “K2 Wind
and the Residents Group shall file with the Board and deliver to all parties any
submissions they wish to make in support of their respective Motions on or
before April 8, 2013.” It is our understanding that K2 Wind will be filing additional
written submissions in support of the Notice of Motion it filed on April 1, 2013.
We would like to make the following additional written submission:

In its application to the Board, K2 Wind has, in part, supported the approval of
the K2 Wind Project on the following basis:

(i) the SIA (and the Addendum) and CIA Reports filed as part of this application
support the conclusion that the interconnection of the Proposed Facilities with the
IESO-controlled grid will not adversely affect the reliability and quality of
electricity service in Ontario.

Would K2 Wind please clarify this statement. Does this mean that the IESO
supports the conclusion that the interconnection point of the K2 Wind Project will
not affect the reliability and stability of the transmission grid or does it mean that
the IESO supports the conclusion that there will be no grid instability or reliability
issues caused by adding more large scale intermittent wind power projects to the
transmission grid.



Also, would the Board please clarify whether or not the dates for Orders #4 and
#5 from Procedural Order No. 2 will change due to the timelines set out for the
Orders in Procedural Order No. 4.

Respectfully,
Original Signed By

Anita L. Frayne
On Behalf of the Residents Group

84947 Bluewater Hwy.

R.R.#3

Goderich, ON

N7A 3X9

Phone 519-529-7711

Email — ninerubies@hurontel.on.ca

Copy to: Asha James, Falconer Charney LLP
Paul Wendelgass, K2 Wind Inc.
Helen Newland, Dentons Canada LLP
Paula Lukan, IESO
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